
MILITARY VENDOR PROFILE FORM

militarysupplier@jgbhose.com

Form 214 18NOV20

Principals/Officers/Managers
CEO/President SalesOperations

Quality Engineering Accounting

Government Requirements Registered DDTC Yes NoRegistered SAM Yes No

* Please include 
copy of certificate

Quality System IAW Expiration Date

Expiration Date

AS9100

NADCAP

Expiration Date

Expiration Date

ISO-9001

Other

Facilities (Key Equip. / Sq. Ft. / Locations) Core Competencies

Capabilities

CAGE CodeNAICS Code(s)

Telephone

Fax

Company Name

Company Address

Date

Website URL

Years in Business

EIN (TAX ID #)

Account Information

Proposed payment term:

Proposed freight term:
Accounts Receivable Contact: NAME: PHONE #: EMAIL:

Payment Remittance Address:

* Wire transfers outside the US only.
* Wire transfers attach bank info.

RFQ Contact

RFQ Email

RFQ Phone

Sales Contact

Sales Email

Sales Phone

Expediting Contact

Expediting Email

Expediting Phone

No. of Employees

Cybersecurity Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification (CMMC)

Level Sought: (1, 2, 3, 4, or 5) 21 3 4 5

Level Achieved: (1, 2, 3, 4, or 5)

NIST SP 800-171 Self Assessment Completion Date

Loaded into Government’s Supplier 
Performance Risk System (SPRS)? Yes No

Date of CMCC Third-Party Assessor Organization (C3PAO) Audit

21 3 4 5

http://militarysupplier.com


Form 214 18NOV20

References
(Preferably where end user is the US Government. Commercial references acceptable.)

Reference 1 Company

Address

Contact

Phone

Reference 2 Company

Address

Contact

Phone

Reference 3 Company

Address

Contact

Phone

Submit Form Via Email To:

Yes No

Do you have a written procedure that describes administration of the Quality System?

Do you have a written procedure that details proper completion of test and inspection records?

Do you have a written procedure that specifies how long records are held?

Do you have a written procedure that details test/inspection processes used to verify product conformance?

Are receiving inspections performed on all incoming parts?

Do you have a written procedure that specifies criteria for approval and rejection of material?

Do you have a written corrective action policy?

Are the latest revision drawings used to inspect and test?

Do you have a written procedure to address regular calibration of test/inspection equipment?

Do you have a positive system for identifying the inspection status of material?

Do you have a written procedure to address the control of non-conforming material?

Is statistical process control currently a part of your quality system in regular use?

Do you have a written procedure for sampling inspection?

Do you have a written procedure that addresses handling, storage, age control, and delivery of materials?

Do you maintain a controlled Quality Procedure Manual?
If Yes, please send a copy to JGB as soon as possible.
If the company is ISO 9001 or AS9100 registered you may omit completing the following questions if you submit 
your certificate.
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